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Chicago, Jamary 25, 9.

Messrs. Goldman, Sachs & Company,
60 Wall Street,
Rew York.

Dear Sirs:

Mr. Hackenzie King has received here your letter
of the 1lth instant, addressed to him in care of the
Roockefeller Foundation, New York. The letter was forwarded
from How York to Yr. Xing's permanent address at The
Roxborough, Ottawa, Canada, was returned to New York just
too late to reach X¥r. Ying before he left for Chicago, amnd
has just been received here.

¥r. 4¥ing asks me to explain that at the moment
pressure of other ongagements mukes it impossible for him
to send a personzl acknowledgment. e has asked mo, however,
to express his regret that, having made no special atudy of
profit-sharing plans In this country, he is not in a position
to advise on those matiers. ¥r. King understands that a
department of the ational Civic Federation of Niew Tork has
given considerable attontion to this subject, from the
point of view of Labor's attitude towards profit-sharing,
and ho suggests that you mighi be interestad in arranging
to get their publications.

Such views as lr. Xing holds on thoe subject of
profit-sharing have Leen outlined in the volume, "Industry
and Humanity", which was published last month by the
Houghton Xifflin Company, of Boston.

Yours very truly,

F A MLoRE ER

Private Secretary.

termanent address:
The Roxborough,
Ottawa, Canada.
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